
Please wait... 
  
If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF 
viewer may not be able to display this type of document. 
  
You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by 
visiting  http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download. 
  
For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit  http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader. 
  
Windows is either a registered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark 
of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the U.S. and other 
countries.


C:\Users\Fnesbitt01\Pictures\images.png
 PCS 134-G
Form
Revision Date 03/07/2022
-  -
Release Date 03/07/2022 Version 1.00
Applicant Questions and Answers 
+/- Row
#
Reference
Applicant Question
Agency/Program Response
9.0.0.2.20101008.1.734229
	CurrentPageNumber: 
	RFANumber: HHS0015302
	RFAName: Children's Autism Program
	PCSGrantSpecialistName: Julia Solis
	PCSGrantSpecialistEmail: julia.solis@hhs.texas.gov
	Add: 
	Delete: 
	Number: 1
	Number: 1a
	Number: 1b
	Number: 1c
	Number: 2
	Number: 3
	Number: 4
	Number: 5
	Number: 5a
	Number: 6
	Number: 7
	Number: 8
	Number: 8a
	Number: 8b
	Number: 9
	Number: 10
	Number: 11
	Number: 12
	Number: 13
	Number: 13a
	Number: 14
	Number: 15
	Number: 15a
	Number: 15b
	Number: 15c
	Number: 16
	Number: 16a
	Number: 16b
	Number: 16c
	Number: 17
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015302, related to Section 2.5 (program requirements) on pp. 11-12.
	Reference: RFA No.: HHS0015302 Form G: HHS Indirect Cost Rate QuestionnairePage  2 of  4 of Form G, Section 3. Request de minimis Indirect Cost RateFrom states “If eligible, would the organization like to request the 10% de minimis Indirect Cost Rate?”
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015302Section VI. 6.1 Narrative ProposalPage  N/AForm C NARRATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE PART B-TECHNICAL APPROACH #11 “At least three data points will be collected during baseline, treatment, and post-treatment conditions” Provide a plan for how you will collect and maintain data. 
	Reference: RFA Number: HHS0015302Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: Section XII Submission ChecklistPage Number of this Solicitation: page 49 of RFAExhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: Form J: HHSC Autism Program Invoice FormPage Number of the Exhibit: full Form JLanguage, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: full Form J
	Reference: RFA Number: HHS0015302Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: Section IPage Number of this Solicitation: page 5 of RFAExhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: n/aPage Number of the Exhibit: n/aLanguage, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: Estimated Max Award Amount: $1,000,000.00 & Length of Project Period: 1 year with four optional one-year renewals
	Reference: Identifying Solicitation Number: HHS0015302Section number: Form C-Narrative Questionnaire Paragraph number: Part A-Respondent OrganizationPage number: 1, Question 1Text of the passage being questioned: Indicate which HCS Region(s) you are applying for.
	Reference: RFA Number: HHS0015302Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: Section 2.4Page Number of this Solicitation: page 10Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: n/aPage Number of the Exhibit: n/aLanguage: English
	Reference: RFA Number:  HHS0015302Section from Solicitation:  3.2 Application Screening RequirementsPage Number: 19 of 52Section:  Question #4Page No. of Exhibit: n/aLanguage: English
	Reference: Identifying Solicitation Number: HHS0015302Section number: Form C-Narrative Questionnaire Paragraph number: 1.1 Executive SummaryPage number: 5, Deadline for applicationsText of the passage being questioned: Deadline for Applications: March 6, 2025 by 10:30 a.m. Central Time
	Reference: Need clarification regarding location of delivery of autism focused services. 
	Reference: RFA Number; No. HHS0015302 - Grant for HHSC Children’s Autism Program Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment; Exhibit N HHSC Regional Coverage Map and Narrative Questionnaire Part A Question 1 Page Number of the Exhibit; 1 Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned; Narrative Questionnaire Part A Question 1, “Indicate which HHSC Region(s) you are applying for. 
	Reference: RFA Number; No. HHS0015302 - Grant for HHSC Children’s Autism Program Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment; Narrative Questionnaire Part B Question 12 Page Number of the Exhibit; 14 Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned; Question 12, “How will you determine the location of service delivery (home, clinic, school, or other community location, telehealth)? What factors will contribute to this determination? 
	Reference: RFA HHS0015302, Section I, page 5, Table of Information, including Deadline for Applications (March 6, 2025 by 10:30 a.m. Central Time):
	Reference: RFA No.:  HHS0015302Section from Solicitation: Form A – Face Page, Item 9
	Reference: RFA No.:  HHS0015302Section from Solicitation: Form J – HHSC Autism Program Invoice Form
	Reference: RFA No.:  HHS0015302Section from Solicitation: Form J – HHSC Autism Program Invoice Form
	Reference: RFA No.:  HHS0015302Section from Solicitation: Section 2.5.1 Page number 13Item 7bSection Heading: Rates, Fee Schedule, Family Cost Share, Third Party Payments
	Reference: HHS0015302Section Number I, Paragraph Number – 1.1Page Number – 5N/AN/AText being questioned – Deadline for Applications is March 6, 2025 by 10:30 a.m. Central Time
	Reference: HHS0015302N/AN/AForm A – Face PagePage 1Section/Topic being questioned – Question 9 (Regions)
	Reference: HHS0015302N/AN/AForm J – HHSC Autism Program Invoice FormPage 1Section being questioned – Andrews Center
	Reference: HHS0015302N/AN/AForm G – HHS Indirect Cost Rate Questionnaire, Section 3Page 2Topic being questioned – de minimis Indirect Cost Rate
	Reference: RFA No.:  HHS0015302Section from Solicitation: Title Page Page number 1Item: Application Submission Deadline 
	ApplicantQuestion: Are currently funded contractors able to request funding amounts similar to what their current funding is?
	ApplicantQuestion: Will the participants/clients applying for the ABA service under this RFA will be required to have social security numbers?
	ApplicantQuestion: Are contractors able to request the new de minimums rate of 15%?
	ApplicantQuestion: Will contractors be required to accept Medicaid and all MCOs to be awarded this contract?
	ApplicantQuestion: If a family contacts a grantee about services and the grantee determines that the family has insurance that covers ABA, is the grantee required to add that family to their interest list, or can the grantee refer the family to other appropriate providers in the area who accept their insurance?
	ApplicantQuestion: Our Agency CFO reported that she received a letter from HHS dated December 13, 2024 stating that the indirect cost rate for HHSC grants will change from 10% to 15%  for all HHSC grants on or after October 1. 2024.Do we use form G that was sent and request the 10% indirect cost rate or is there a new form for the 15% indirect cost rate we should use instead? Indirect cost rate percentage we use will also affect the numbers used in our budget workbook.
	ApplicantQuestion: I believe this is an error in RFA. Three data points are no longer required by CAP.  CAP manual pg. 51 2nd paragraph states “Instead data on operationally defined target behaviors will be collected. Data will be collected at baseline for each behavior that is identified in child’s treatment plan. All data collected after baseline is included in treatment data”. Please clarify. 
	ApplicantQuestion: Form J is required to be submitted with the application per the submission checklist; however, since this is a proposed project, we have nothing to invoice at the time. How should Form J be completed? Do only certain fields or sections need to be completed?
	ApplicantQuestion: For the four optional one-year renewals, will a budget need to be submitted for each renewal? Or are these no-cost extensions for the current award to be expended? Is the $1M estimated max award intended to mean the max of the first 1-year project period or the max award for the grant term (all 5 possible years?
	ApplicantQuestion: If we are providing services to all designated regions, do we need an application for each region, and/or can we put region-specific information in one comprehensive application?
	ApplicantQuestion: Question: In the section of eligible activities it states: “in addition to these treatment services, the following are necessary to support treatment services: (1) screening and eligibility determination; and (2) case management to facilitate appropriate referrals.• Does this statement mean that screening a child for autism (who may not yet have a diagnosis), and referring them for diagnostic testing and/or educational/medical interventions would be a service that could be offered? If so, what type of professional would be eligible to conduct these screening activities. OR• Does this statement mean that in addition to providing treatment, the time spent screening the child on the interest list to determine if they are eligible for the CAP program and managing their cases are billable activities for children who enroll in the program. 
	ApplicantQuestion: Does HHSC require us to have third-party payer billing fully operational before the grant period begins (September 1, 2025), or can we establish this process during the first year of funding?
	ApplicantQuestion: What specific documentation does HHSC require to demonstrate our efforts toward enrolling as a provider with third-party payers?
	ApplicantQuestion: Are there recommended resources or consultants that could help us develop a compliant billing system?
	ApplicantQuestion: Our agency, **redacted**, is exploring the possibility of applying for the Children’s Autism Program.  However, our agency is approved by its primary funding source to provide services only in *redacted**,  *redacted** and *redacted** counties.   Section 3.2 Application Screening Requirements, under Item #4 states that applicants must “submit the region(s) in Texas where it proposes to provide services.”    Which region would our counties fall in?  Would we have to provide services within the entirety of that region?   Our agency would not be able to provide services outside the three counties we serve.   
	ApplicantQuestion: Will HHSC consider extending the deadline period for submission?  The previous grant cycle allowed 60 days and as it looks by other grants posted for similar programs, they are also greater than 30 days for submission. With the question turnaround time, it only allows 8 business days for completion to meet the deadline.  This is a very short window to be able to make any adjustments. As an organization that provides services in all 8 regions, this is a very large undertaking. 
	ApplicantQuestion: We are finding times when patients diagnosed with autism need to receive care in an inpatient setting to receive a medical work-up, monitor with EEG, and complete a spinal tap to identify or rule out any underlying medical conditions which may be contributing to increases in behaviors.   QUESTION: Since the location of autism focused services can be delivered in clinic, community, home, school, and/or through telehealth, could trained staff deliver ABA autism focused services as outlined in the RFA to patients diagnosed with autism in a hospital setting while they are inpatient?   
	ApplicantQuestion: Can the deadline to submit this RFA be extended?
	ApplicantQuestion: Our primary physical location of service is in region 1 (**redacted** County). If families travel from nearby regions (e.g., 2,3,9, or 10) to receive services in region 1, should we indicate only region 1 in response to question 1, or should we indicate the region within which that family lives and traveled from?  
	ApplicantQuestion: If determined necessary for successful transition out of ABA, are we permitted to travel to other nearby regions for purposes of providing transition services (e.g., school supports)? Are we permitted to provide parent training via telehealth to support generalization of treatment outcomes? Are we permitted to provide telehealth parent training to families outside of our physical location’s region (e.g., child receives services in-person at physical location in region 1but family resides in region 9 and would benefit from telehealth services)? 
	ApplicantQuestion: Is it possible for HHS to extend the submission date? Thirty days is a very short turn around for us to gather the information and submit.
	ApplicantQuestion:  Do we have to submit a separate package for each region we intend to provide services even if the program is not separated by region – it is all one program with all providers covering all counties? This is a tremendous amount of work for the RFA and program operations once contract is executed.
	ApplicantQuestion: This is listed as a requirement for the Application – What are we expected to fill out on this form? Or is this intended to be Informational Only?
	ApplicantQuestion: You have ‘Andrews Center’ on this form.
	ApplicantQuestion: Does this require contractors to become Medicaid providers, regardless of the current rates?
	ApplicantQuestion: Can this deadline date please be extended to be in line with the time permitted for other RFA’s (e.g., Family Health Services Thriving Texas Families) as the current time period is awfully short for the response effort required to submit a completed application. We sincerely appreciate your consideration for this.
	ApplicantQuestion: Within Exhibit N (HHSC Regional Coverage Map), there is a region 6/5S (also one that is 4/5N) but on Form A, there are only Region 4, Region 5, and Region 6 to choose. If we want to serve region “6/5S,” how should we answer this question on the Face Page since there is no discrimination between 5N and 5S within the question?
	ApplicantQuestion: This form has “Andrews Center” identified on it and a pre-filled out rate of $80.00. It is also protected and cannot be edited. What are applicants supposed to do with this form prior to submitting it as part of the requirement?
	ApplicantQuestion: From our understanding, the new de minimis indirect cost rate is 15% and that there is a new indirect cost rate questionnaire form that doesn’t reference 10% (form with revision date of 10.15.2024, which was utilized in the ECI RFA process). Can this new form be provided to applicants?
	ApplicantQuestion: This is a short turnaround time. Can you grant more than 30 days to submit this Application? Some of us have multiple regions to prepare Applications for. 
	AgencyResponse: The Estimated Max Award Amount is $1,000,000. Refer to Section 1.1, Executive Summary, of the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: The social security number is not necessary to perform the required Services.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Section 2.5.1(7)(b) states that "Grantee shall take the steps to become an enrolled provider in all third-party payer, public, and private plans, for which Client(s) are enrolled. Grantee must maintain documentation of any barriers to becoming an enrolled provider.”
	AgencyResponse: The Grantee may refer the family to other providers in the area who accept their insurance. Refer to Section 2.4, Eligible Activities, and Section 2.5.5, Program Requirements of the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA. 
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Sections 1, Executive Summary, and 4.1, Project Period, of the RFA. Section 4.1 states that “The System Agency may, at its sole discretion, extend the Grant Agreement for up to four (4) years to allow for the full expenditure of awarded funding and completion of Grant activities, provided that any extensions or renewals do not exceed the 5-year Grant Term.”
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Section 3.1, Legal Authority to Apply, which states that “Each Applicant may only submit one (1) Grant Application”. Refer to Section 6.1, Narrative Proposal, of the RFA which states that “[u]sing Forms C-I attached to this RFA, Applicants shall describe their proposed activities, processes, and methodologies to satisfy all objectives described in Section II, Scope of Grant Project…” Applicant shall use Form F, Texas Counties and Regions, to indicate counties served by Project. See also Exhibit N, HHSC Regional Coverage Map, of the RFA. 
	AgencyResponse: The cited language refers to the time spent screening the child to determine if they are eligible for the Children's Autism Program and managing billable activities for children who enroll in the program services. 
	AgencyResponse: No, third-party payer billing is not required to be fully operational before the Effective Date.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Section 2.5.1(7)(b) of the RFA which states that “Grantee shall take the steps to become an enrolled provider in all third-party payer, public, and private plans, for which Client(s) are enrolled. Grantee must maintain documentation of any barriers to becoming an enrolled provider.” Grantee must meet all the requirements for third-party claim administration set forth in Section 2.5.1(7) of the RFA. 
	AgencyResponse: HHSC will not recommend resource or a consultant.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Section 6.1, Narrative Proposal, of the RFA which states that “[u]sing Forms C-I attached to this RFA, Applicants shall describe their proposed activities, processes, and methodologies to satisfy all objectives described in Section II, Scope of Grant Project…” Applicant shall use Form F, Texas Counties and Regions, to indicate counties served by Project. See also Exhibit N, HHSC Regional Coverage Map, of the RFA. 
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Section 2.5(10) states that "Grantee will not provide services to children in institutional placements but may be provided to children in general residential operations. Foster care and residential group homes are not institutional placements."
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Section 6.1, Narrative Proposal, of the RFA which states that “[u]sing Forms C-I attached to this RFA, Applicants shall describe their proposed activities, processes, and methodologies to satisfy all objectives described in Section II, Scope of Grant Project…” Applicant shall use Form F, Texas Counties and Regions, to indicate counties served by Project. See also Exhibit N, HHSC Regional Coverage Map, of the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Funds allocated to a Grantee in a particular region must be used to serve Clients in that region. A Grantee may extend their original service region by submitting a written request to HHSC and executing a Contract Amendment to establish the new service area.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Section 3.1, Legal Authority to Apply, which states that “Each Applicant may only submit one (1) Grant Application”.  Refer to Section 6.1, Narrative Proposal, of the RFA which states that “[u]sing Forms C-I attached to this RFA, Applicants shall describe their proposed activities, processes, and methodologies to satisfy all objectives described in Section II, Scope of Grant Project…” Applicant shall use Form F, Texas Counties and Regions, to indicate counties served by Project. See also Exhibit N, HHSC Regional Coverage Map, of the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Section 2.5.1(7)(b) states that "Grantee shall take the steps to become an enrolled provider in all third-party payer, public, and private plans, for which Client(s) are enrolled. Grantee must maintain documentation of any barriers to becoming an enrolled provider.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: If you wish to provide services in region 6/5S, select regions 6 and 5 on Form A, and indicate the counties to be served on Form F.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.



